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 Web Sites (if known)

Cape Municipalities
Boards of Health and Health Agents x
Boards of Selectmen and Town Administrators x x x x x x x x x x x x
Building Inspectors x x
Conservation Commissions and Administrators x x x
Economic Development Committees and Industrial Corporations x
Harbor Masters x
Historical Committees and Historic Districts x x
Housing Authorities and Committees x
Local Planning Committees x x x x x x x x x x x
Natural Resources Departments x x x
Planning Boards and Town Planners x x x x x x x x x x x x
Public Works Departments and Town Engineers x x x x
Transportation Committees x
Water Districts and Water/Wastewater Committees x x
Zoning Boards of Appeals x x x x

Barnstable County
Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates x x x x x x x x x x x x
Barnstable County Commissioners x x x x x x x x x x x x
Barnstable County Department of Health and Environment x x
Barnstable County Department of Human Services x x
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension x x x
Cape Cod Economic Development Council x x
Resource Development Office/AmeriCorps Cape Cod x

Regional Committees or Authorities
Barnstable County HOME Consortium www.capecodcommission.org/departments/planning/housing x
Barnstable County Regional Emergency Planning Committee www.bcrepc.org x x
Barnstable County Regional Solid Waste Contract Committee www.capecodcommission.org/departments/planning/waste x
Cape Cod Joint Transportation Committee www.capecodcommission.org/departments/technicalservices/transportationx
Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization www.capecodcommission.org/departments/technicalservices/transportation x
Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority www.capecodtransit.org x
Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative www.ccwpc.org x x
Cape Light Compact www.capelight-compact.org x
Coastal Resources Committee – x x
Council of SEMASS Communities – x
Martha's Vineyard Commission www.mvcommission.org x x x x x x x x x x x x
Nantucket Planning and Economic Development Commission www.nantucket-ma.gov/Pages/NantucketMA_Planning/npedcx x x x x x x x x x x x
Old King's Highway Regional Historic District Committees – x x
The Steamship Authority web1.steamshipauthority.com/ssa x

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Cape Cod Delegation to the State Legislature www.mass.gov/legis/legis.htm x x x x x x x x x x x x
Massachusetts Association of Regional Planning Agencies www.mass.gov x x x x x x x x x x x x
Massachusetts Bays Program www.mass.gov/envir/massbays x x
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation www.mass.gov/dcr x x x x
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection www.mass.gov/dep x x x x
Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development www.mass.gov/dhcd x x
Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries www.mass.gov/dfwele/dmf x x
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency (MEMA) www.mass.gov/mema x
Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) Office www.mass.gov/envir/mepa x x x x x x x x x
Massachusetts Estuaries Project www.oceanscience.net/estuaries x x x
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs www.mass.gove/envir x x x x x
Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development www.mass.gov/eohed x x
Massachusetts Executive Office of Labor and Workforce Development www.mass.gov/eolwd x
Massachusetts Executive Office of Transportation and Public Works www.eot.state.ma.us x
Massachusetts Hazardous Waste Advisory Committee – x
Massachusetts Highway Department www.mhd.state.ma.us x
Massachusetts Historical Commission www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc x x
Massachusetts Housing Partnership www.mhp.net x
Massachusetts Military Reservation – x x x
Massachusetts Office of Coastal Zone Management www.mass.gov/czm x
Massachusetts Solid Waste Advisory Committee – x
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/nhesp.htm x x
University of Massachusetts-Dartmouth, School of Marine Science and Technology www.smast.umassd.edu x x

United States Government
Federal Aviation Administration www.faa.gov x x x

Issues

Cape Cod Commission Partnerships*
 
2009 Regional Policy Plan 

All 15 Cape Cod towns have web sites; see 
www.capecodcommission.org/quicklinks/countytowns

For a list of Barnstable County Regional 
Government web sites, see 
www.barnstablecounty.org

www.capecodcommission.org/quicklinks/countytowns
http://www.capecodcommission.org/departments/planning/housing
http://www.capecodcommission.org/departments/planning/waste
http://www.capecodcommission.org/departments/technicalservices/transportation
http://www.capecodcommission.org/departments/technicalservices/transportation
http://www.ccwpc.org
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Cape Cod Commission Partnerships*

Federal Emergency Management Agency www.fema.gov x
Federal Highway Administration www.fhwa.dot.gov x
Federal Transit Administration www.fta.dot.gov x
National Park Service/Cape Cod National Seashore www.nps.gov/caco x x x x x x x
National Weather Service www.nws.noaa.gov x
US Army Corps of Engineers www.usace.army.mil x x x
US Census Bureau www.census.gov x x
US Department of Housing and Urban Development www.hud.gov x
US Economic Development Administration www.eda.gov x
US Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov x x x
US Fish and Wildlife Service www.fws.gov x x
US Geological Survey www.usgs.gov x
US Senate and House of Representatives - Massachusetts Delegation www.senate.gov and www.house.gov x x x x x x x x x x x x
Waquoit Bay National Estuarine Research Reserve www.waquoitbayreserve.org x x x

Civic, Educational, and Nonprofit Organizations
Arts Foundation of Cape Cod www.artsfoundation.org x
Association to Preserve Cape Cod www.apcc.org x x x
Cape and Islands Renewable Energy Collaborative www.cirenew.org x
Cape and Islands Self Reliance Corporation www.reliance.org x
Cape Cod and Islands Association of Realtors www.cciaor.com x x
Cape Cod Business Roundtable www.apcc.org x x x x x x
Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce www.capecodchamber.org x
Cape Cod Community College www.capecod.mass.edu x
Cape Cod Groundwater Guardian Team www.capecodgroundwater.org x
Cape Cod Renewable Fuels Partnership www.cirenew.info/CCRFP.htm x x
Cape Cod Technology Council www.cctechcouncil.org x
Center for Coastal Studies www.coastalstudies.org x
Citizens Housing and Planning Association www.chapa.org x
Home Builders and Remodelers Association of Cape Cod www.nvo.com/capecodbuilders x x x
Housing Assistance Corporation www.haconcapecod.org x
League of Women Voters - Cape Cod Area www.lwv.cc x
Local Chambers of Commerce – x
Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation www.lowercape.org x x
Marine Biological Laboratory www.mbl.edu x x x
Massachusetts Audubon Society www.massaudubon.org x x
National Trust for Historic Preservation www.preservationnation.org x
Pleasant Bay Resource Management Alliance www.pleasantbay.org x x
Pond and Lake Stewards, Citizen Monitoring Network, Pond Associations www.capecodcommission.org/departments/technicalservices/water x
Preservation Massachusetts, Inc. www.preservationmass.org x
The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts www.compact.cape.com x x
The Leadership Council to End Homelessness www.cacci.cc/lceh.html x
The Trust for Public Lands www.tpl.org x
The Trustees of Reservations www.thetrustees.org x
Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution www.whoi.edu x x x
Woods Hole Research Center www.whrc.org x x x
Woods Hole Sea Grant www.whoi.edu/seagrant x

* The list represents the organizations with whom the Cape Cod Commission works most 
actively. It is not all inclusive, nor does it rank the organizations in any order of 
importance or priority.

http://www.capecodcommission.org/departments/technicalservices/water

